# Information on entry to sixth form in Surrey secondary schools 2024/25

- List of Surrey's secondary schools with a sixth form and their contact details
- Admission arrangements for entry to sixth form in September 2024 for Surrey secondary schools
- Dates of sixth form information evenings
- Surrey map

Surrey schools admissions webpage



# Contents

Important information regarding admission criteria	3
Catchment area maps	
Contact details	3
Types of schools	3
Key	3
Internal students	3
External students	3
Entry requirements for both internal and external students	3
Number of external places offered for September 2023	3
Elmbridge schools' information	4
Elmbridge: Sixth form oversubscription criteria for external students 2024	5
Epsom and Ewell schools' information	6
Epsom and Ewell: Sixth form oversubscription criteria for external students 2024	8
Guildford schools' information	S
Guildford: Sixth form oversubscription criteria for external students 20241	C
Mole Valley schools' information1	1
Mole Valley: Sixth form oversubscription criteria for external students 20241	2
Reigate and Banstead schools' information1	3
Reigate and Banstead: Sixth form oversubscription criteria for external students 20241	4
Runnymede schools' information1	5
Runnymede: Sixth form oversubscription criteria for external students 20241	6
Spelthorne schools' information1	7

Spelthorne: Sixth form oversubscription criteria for external students 2024	
Surrey Heath schools' information	19
Surrey Heath: Sixth form oversubscription criteria for externa students 2024	
Tandridge schools' information	21
Tandridge: Sixth form oversubscription criteria for external students 2024	22
Waverley schools' information	23
Woking schools' information	24
Surrey map	25

### Important information regarding admission criteria

The information provided in this booklet serves as a **guide** to the admission criteria for all Surrey schools which have a sixth form. **It should not be regarded as definitive.** Please contact schools for detailed information about their sixth form admission criteria.

### **Catchment area maps**

Where these apply, they can be viewed on the school's website.

### **Contact details**

Surrey Schools and Childcare Service Tel: 0300 200 1004

Website: <a href="mailto:surreycc.gov.uk/admissions">surreycc.gov.uk/admissions</a>

### Types of schools

Some schools might change to academy status during the 2023/24 academic year. For up to date information on the type of each school please see the 'Directory of Surrey schools' at <a href="surreycc.gov.uk/schools">surreycc.gov.uk/schools</a>

### Key

A = Academy

Fr = Free school

VA = Voluntary Aided school

PAN = Published Admissions Number – this is the number of places that each school expects to offer and will accept from external applicants for admission to the sixth form in addition to the internal applicants who attended Year 11 of the school during 2023/24.

LAC and PLAC = Looked after and previously looked after children (including children adopted from state care outside England)

### Internal students

Each school will welcome applications for entry to their sixth form from students who have attended the school in Year 11 in 2023/24 and wish to enter the sixth form in September 2024.

### **External students**

Each school also accepts applications for entry to their sixth form from external candidates who attended another school for Year 11 during 2023/24.

# Entry requirements for both internal and external students

Entry to the sixth form is subject to a student having achieved the entry requirements for the programme of subjects/courses they wish to pursue, whether vocational or academic. Students should refer to each school's Sixth Form Prospectus for further details of individual subject requirements; individual subjects may be limited in the number of students they are able to accommodate.

# Number of external places offered for September 2023

Please note these figures are provisional, as final places will be subject to students meeting the minimum entry requirements.

# Elmbridge schools' information

School	School type	Contact details	Date of sixth form information evening	PAN 2024 for external students	External students offered provisional places in 2023	
Cobham Free School	Fr	Headteacher: Mrs M Khatib	Please see school	60	83	
<b>DfE No:</b> 936/2006		Address: Main School Building, Portsmouth Road, Cobham, KT11 1TF	website			
		Tel: 0330 330 0237				
		Enquiries to: Admissions Team				
		Email: admissions@cobhamfreeschool.org.uk				
		Cobham Free School website				
Heathside Weybridge	А	Head of School: Mr G Lewis	Thursday 2	35	48	
<b>DfE No:</b> 936/5409		Address: Brooklands Lane, Weybridge, KT13 8UZ	November 2023 6.30pm – 9.00pm			
		Tel: 01932 846162	отобрии отобрии			
		Enquiries to: Mrs S Buroni				
		Email: sburoni@heathside.surrey.sch.uk				
		Heathside Weybridge website				
Hinchley Wood School	DI A	Headteacher: Ms M Cachia & Ms L Macdonald	Thursday 12	20	20	86
<b>DfE No:</b> 936/5416		Address: Claygate Lane, Hinchley Wood, Esher, KT10 0AQ	October 2023			
		Tel: 020 8398 7161				
		Enquiries to: Ms F Gravette				
		Email: fgravette@hinchleywoodschool.co.uk				
		Hinchley Wood School website				
Three Rivers Academy	А	Headteacher: Miss B Mayaire	Please see school	20	19	
<b>DfE No:</b> 936/4005	<b>Tel:</b> 01	Address: Bell Farm Way, Walton on Thames KT12 5EJ	website			
		Tel: 01932 242994				
		Enquiries to: Mr AJ Scrivener/Sixth Form Team				
		Email: info@threerivers.thpt.org.uk				
		Three Rivers Academy website				

# Elmbridge: Sixth form oversubscription criteria for external students 2024

### **Cobham Free School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Founders children. 3. Children of staff where: a member of staff has been employed for two or more years at the time the application for admission is made or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Siblings of those children who are already at the school. 5. Up to 6 places in Year 12 will be allocated to new students who successfully apply for the School Music Award Scheme. The number of places awarded to external candidates under this criterion may reduce depending on the number of existing pupils from the Cobham Free School Senior Department (Year 11) who already hold the Music Award. 6. 20% of the remaining places will be awarded to children eligible for pupil premium funding living in the Cobham and Downside Ward and the Oxshott and Stoke D'Abernon Ward. 7. Following allocations made under criteria 1 to 6, places will be awarded to children living within the KT11 postcode area. 8. All other applicants.

### **Heathside Weybridge**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children whose permanent home is within the catchment area. 3. Children whose permanent home is outside the catchment area.

### **Hinchley Wood School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children of staff at the school where the member of staff has been employed for two or more years at the time the application is made and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post which is difficult to recruit to or to which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 3 Any other applicant.

### **Three Rivers Academy**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Permanent home within the catchment area. 5. All other applicants.

# **Epsom and Ewell schools' information**

School	School type	Contact details	Date of sixth form information evening	PAN 2024 for external students	External students offered provisional places in 2023
Blenheim High School DfE No: 936/5417	A	Headteacher: Mr A Bodell Address: Longmead Road, Epsom, KT19 9BH Tel: 01372 745333 Enquiries to: Mrs M Ruthnam-Evans Email: sixthformadmissions@blenheim.surrey.sch.uk Blenheim High School website	Wednesday 4 October 2023 from 5:30- 8:15pm	50	35
Epsom & Ewell High School DfE No: 936/5405	A	Head of School: Mr J Newman  Address: Ruxley Lane, West Ewell, KT19 9JW  Tel: 020 8974 0400  Enquiries to: Miss H Cobbold  Email: cobboldh@eehs.surrey.sch.uk  Epsom & Ewell High School website	Thursday 19 October 6:00pm	20	Please contact school
Glyn School (single sex boys' school & mixed sixth form) DfE No: 936/5404	A	Executive Headteacher: Mr M Duffield Head of School: Mrs J Garrod Address: The Kingsway, Ewell, Epsom, KT17 1NB Tel: 020 8716 4949 Enquiries to: Mrs S Hurrell Email: admissions@glynschool.org Glyn School website	Thursday 12 October 2023 Please see school website	60	Please contact school

# Information on sixth form schools in Surrey for 2024/25

School	School type	Contact details	Date of sixth form information evening	PAN 2024 for external students	External students offered provisional places in 2023
Rosebery School (single sex girls' school) DfE No: 936/5407	А	Executive Headteacher: Ms R Allen Head of School: Mr D Lach Address: Whitehorse Drive, Epsom, KT18 7NQ Tel: 01372 720439 Enquiries to: Mrs M Cooley Email: mcooley@roseberyschool.co.uk Rosebery School website	Please see school website	30	Please contact school

# Epsom and Ewell: Sixth form oversubscription criteria for external students 2024

### **Blenheim High School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children who, at the time of application, will have a sibling, living at the same address, at the school. 3. Children whose parents can demonstrate that admission is necessary for the medical, social or educational well-being of their child. 4. Children of staff who have had a contract of employment with the school and have been employed at the school for more than two years at the application closing date or who have been appointed to fill a particular skill shortage. 5. Remaining places will be allocated on distance using a straight line from the main pedestrian gate at the school to the centre of the child's main residence.

### **Epsom and Ewell High School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	<ol> <li>LAC &amp; PLAC. 2. Children who will have a sibling attending the school at the date of admission.</li> <li>Children with major medical or social grounds.</li> <li>Distance, with priority given to children living nearer to the school.</li> </ol>

### Glyn School (single sex boys' school & mixed sixth form)

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children who will have a sibling attending the school at the date of admission. 3. Children who are attending The Beacon School. 4. Children of staff. 5. All other applicants

### Rosebery School (single sex girls' school)

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	<ol> <li>LAC &amp; PLAC.</li> <li>Children who will have a sibling attending the school at the date of admission.</li> <li>Children who are attending The Beacon School.</li> <li>Children of staff.</li> <li>All other applicants.</li> </ol>

# **Guildford schools' information**

School	School type	Contact details	Date of sixth form information evening	PAN 2024 for external students	External students offered provisional places in 2023
George Abbot School DfE No: 936/4456	A	Headteacher: Mrs K Carriett  Address: Woodruff Avenue, Burpham, Guildford, GU1 1XX  Tel: 01483 888063  Enquiries to: Mrs S Notley  Email: admissions-sixthform@georgeabbot.surrey.sch.uk  George Abbot School website	Please see school website - Sixth Form pages - or email Mrs S Notley on the email address shown opposite	15	34
Guildford County School DfE No: 936/5400	A	Headteacher: Mr Steve Smith Address: Farnham Road, Guildford, GU2 4LU Tel: 01483 447369 Enquiries to: Miss J Phillips Email: jphillips@guildfordcounty.co.uk Guildford County School website	Thursday 2 November 2023, please check the school website in the Autumn term	50	Please contact school
Howard of Effingham School DfE No: 936/4036	A	Principal: Mr J Baker Address: Lower Road, Effingham, KT24 5JR Tel: 01372 453694 Enquiries to: Admissions Officer Email: info@thehoward.thpt.org.uk Howard of Effingham School website	Thursday 12 October 2023, please check the school website in the Autumn term	50	43

School	School type	Contact details	Date of sixth form information evening	PAN 2024 for external students	External students offered provisional places in 2023
St Peter's Catholic School DfE No: 936/4619	A	Headteacher: Mr T Miller Address: Horseshoe Lane East, Guildford, GU1 2TN Tel: 01483 534654 Enquiries to: Admissions Email: 6thform@st-peters.surrey.sch.uk St Peter's Catholic School website	Thursday 28 September 2023 7 – 9pm	25	40

# Guildford: Sixth form oversubscription criteria for external students 2024

### **George Abbot School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Other applicants on the basis of nearness to George Abbot School, measured in a straight line from the address point of the student's house, as set my Ordinance Survey, to the nearest school gate for students to use.

### **Guildford County School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Siblings. 3. Children of staff. 4. Distance to school.

# **Howard of Effingham School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Any applicant.

### St Peter's Catholic School

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Catholic students. 3. Any other students.

# **Mole Valley schools' information**

School	School type	Contact details	Date of sixth form information evening	PAN 2024 for external students	External students offered provisional places in 2023
The Ashcombe School	А	Headteacher: Mr C G Panting	Please see school	50	Please contact school
<b>DfE No</b> : 936/4454		Address: Ashcombe Road, Dorking, RH4 1LY	website		
		Tel: 01306 886312			
		Enquiries to: Mr B Blackband (Head of 6th form)			
		Email: blackband.ben@ashcombe.surrey.sch.uk			
		The Ashcombe School website			
St Andrew's Catholic	VA	Headteacher: Mr A Mitchell	Please see school website	15	Please contact school
School DfE No: 936/4611		Address: Grange Road, Leatherhead, KT22 7JP			
J		Tel: 01372 221212			
		Enquiries to: Mrs Mathews			
		Email: dmathews@st-andrews.surrey.sch.uk			
		St Andrew's Catholic School website			
Therfield School	А	Headteacher: Mr J Malley	Thursday 5 October	15	4
<b>DfE No:</b> 936/4073		Address: Dilston Road, Leatherhead, KT22 7NZ	2023 at 5pm		
		Tel: 01372 818123			
		Enquiries to: Mrs N Pickering			
		Email: enquiries@therfield.surrey.sch.uk			
		Therfield School website			

# Mole Valley: Sixth form oversubscription criteria for external students 2024

### **The Ashcombe School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Any other applicant.

### St Andrew's Catholic School

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. Baptised Catholic LAC & PLAC. 2. Baptised Catholic students who have exceptional medical, social, compassionate or family need. 3. Baptised Catholic children attending other high schools. 4. Other LAC & PLAC. 5. Non-Catholic children who have exceptional medical, social, compassionate or family need. 6. Students of faith within 10 miles of the St Andrew's Catholic Sixth Form. 7. Any other students.

### **Therfield School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Other applicants on the basis of nearness to the school, measured in a straight line from the address point of the pupil's house, as set my Ordnance Survey, to the nearest official school gate for pupils to use.

# Reigate and Banstead schools' information

School	School type	Contact details	Date of sixth form information evening	PAN 2024 for external students	External students offered provisional places in 2023
Royal Alexandra & Albert School DfE No: 936/4623	VA	Headteacher: Mr M Thomas  Address: Gatton Park, Reigate, RH2 0TD  Tel: 01737 649001  Enquiries to: Mrs F Newport  Email: admissions@gatton-park.org.uk  Royal Alexandra & Albert School website	Thursday 28 September 2023	Full Boarders = 20 Non-Boarders = 20	Boarders = 24  Non boarders = 36
St Bede's School DfE No: 936/4622	VA	Headteacher: Adam Powell Address: Carlton Road, Redhill, RH1 2LQ Tel: 01737 214071 Enquiries to: Mrs Chacksfield / Mrs Coldrey Email: sixthform@st-bedes.surrey.sch.uk St Bede's School website	Please see school website	30	45

# Reigate and Banstead: Sixth form oversubscription criteria for external students 2024

### Royal Alexandra & Albert School

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	Full Boarders: 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Applicants whose parents are entitled to receive the Continuity Education Allowance of the Ministry of Defence. 3. Applicants with a boarding need due to difficult home circumstances. This may include children at risk or with an unstable home environment or children who meet the School's Foundation bursary criteria. 4. Applicants who have a sibling who is expected to be on roll as a full boarder at the school, including in the Sixth Form, at the time of admission. 5. Applicants where the parent with whom the child normally resides works at the School. The parent must have been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application is made, and/or have been recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 6. Applicants with a boarding need. This may include children whose parents' work pattern compromises their effective care outside the normal school day. 7 All other applicants.
	<b>Non boarders: 1.</b> LAC & PLAC. <b>2.</b> Applicants who have a sibling who is expected to be on roll as a flexi boarder, day boarder or non-boarder at the school, including in the Sixth Form, at the time of admission. <b>3.</b> Applicants where the parent with whom the child normally resides works at the School. The parent must have been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application is made, and/or have been recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. <b>4.</b> All other applicants.

### St Bede's School

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Those demonstrating an exceptional social/medical need that is backed up by professional evidence. 3. Any other applicant.

# Runnymede schools' information

School	School type	Contact details	Date of sixth form information evening	PAN 2024 for external students	External students offered provisional places in 2023
Fullbrook DfE No: 936/5413	A	Headteacher: Mr A McKenzie Address: Selsdon Road, New Haw, Addlestone, KT15 3HW Tel: 01932 338556 Enquiries to: Mrs A South Email: fullbrook6@fullbrook.surrey.sch.uk Fullbrook website	Please see 6 <sup>th</sup> form website or email fullbrook6@fullbrook.surr ey.sch.uk for information	20	25
Salesian School DfE No: 936/5412	A	Headteacher: Mr P Gower  Address: Salesian College: Highfield Road, Chertsey, KT16 8BX  Tel: 01932 578681  Enquiries to: Mrs S Bullock (College Administrator)  Email: <a href="mailto:sbullock@salesian.surrey.sch.uk">sbullock@salesian.surrey.sch.uk</a> Salesian School website	Please see school website	50	Please contact school

# Runnymede: Sixth form oversubscription criteria for external students 2024

### **Fullbrook**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional Circumstances. 3. Children who will have a sibling attending the school at the time of admission. 4. Children of Staff. 5. Children for whom the school is the nearest to their home address. 6. Any other applicant.

### Salesian School

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Baptised Catholic students attending other secondary schools. 3. Any other students attending other secondary schools.

# **Spelthorne schools' information**

School	School type	Contact details	Date of sixth form information evening	PAN 2024 for external students	External students offered provisional places in 2023
The Bishop Wand Church of England School DfE No: 936/4763	A	Headteacher: Mr D Aldridge  Address: Laytons Lane, Sunbury-on-Thames, TW16 6LT  Tel: 01932 778632  Enquiries to: Mrs R Desai  Email: admissions@bishopwand.surrey.sch.uk  The Bishop Wand Church of England School website	Thursday 5 October 2023  Please see school website	35	50
St Paul's Catholic College DfE No: 936/5411	A	Headteacher: Mr J McNulty  Address: Manor Lane, Sunbury-on-Thames, TW16 6JE  Tel: 01932 754203  Enquiries to: Mrs Pollard / Mrs Smith  Email: spollard@st-pauls.surrey.sch.uk/fsmith@st-pauls.surrey.sch.uk  St Paul's Catholic College website	Wednesday 27 September 2023 6pm to 8pm, Head of Sixth Form address at 6.30pm	5	63

# Spelthorne: Sixth form oversubscription criteria for external students 2024

### **The Bishop Wand Church of England School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Students who have achieved a place on London Irish ACE program. 3. Prior attendance at the Bishop Wand Church of England School. 4. Any other applicant.

### St Paul's Catholic College

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. Baptised Catholic LAC & PLAC. 2. Baptised Catholic children with exceptional social and medical needs, supported by a certificate of catholic baptism. 3. Baptised Catholic children, supported by a certificate of Catholic baptism, subject to meeting both the minimum entry requirements and conditions of entry. 4. Other LAC & PLAC, subject to meeting both the minimum entry requirements and conditions of entry. 5. Other children with a sibling at St Paul's at the time of admission subject to meeting both the minimum entry requirements and conditions of entry. 6. Any other children subject to meeting both the minimum entry requirements and conditions of entry.

# **Surrey Heath schools' information**

School	School type	Contact details	Date of sixth form information evening	PAN 2024 for external students	External students offered provisional places in 2023
Collingwood College DfE No: 936/5401	A	Headteacher: Mr E Tanner  Address: Kingston Road, Camberley, GU15 4AE  Tel: 01276 457600 x 400  Enquiries to: Leanne Boon  Email: L.Boon@collingwood.surrey.sch.uk  Collingwood College website	Thursday 12 October 17:30 – 20:00	15	Please contact school
Gordon's School DfE No: 936/5403	A	Headteacher: Mr A Moss Address: West End, Woking, GU24 9PT Tel: 01276 858084 Enquiries to: Sixth Form Registrar Email: sixthformregistrar@gordons.school Gordon's School website	Sixth Form Open evening: 5 October 2023 Sixth Form open mornings: 7 & 15 November 2023	See below	Please contact school

# Surrey Heath: Sixth form oversubscription criteria for external students 2024

# **Collingwood College**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Siblings at the time of admission. 3. Exceptional arrangements. 4. Children of a member of the staff of Collingwood College, where the member of staff has been employed at the College for a minimum of two years by 31 October in the year preceding that for which admission is being sought; or Children of a member of the staff of Collingwood College, where the member of staff has been employed at the College to fill a vacant post, for which there is a demonstrable skills shortage. 5. Children living in the following wards of Surrey Heath: Bagshot, Lightwater, Old Dean, St Paul's, Windlesham and that part of Town Ward on the north side of the A30. 6. Children living in the West End and Bisley wards of Surrey Heath. 7. Children living in Town Ward on the south (town centre) side of the A30 and other wards of Surrey Heath hitherto unspecified (Chobham, Frimley Green, Frimley, Heatherside, Mytchett and Deepcut, Parkside, St Michael's Watchetts). 8. Children living beyond the boundaries of Surrey Heath.

### **Gordon's School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	Sixth form PANs for 2024: Residential boarding - 40 places available. PAN for external applicants dependent upon number of internal applicants for residential boarding. Day boarding places - 40 external students. The school may exceed this number if the preferred courses of study are not oversubscribed and the applicant has met the minimum entry requirements.
	Oversubscription criteria for day boarders: 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Applicants transferring from a residential boarding place in Year 11 at Gordon's School. 3. Applicants who have a sibling on roll at the school at the time of admission. 4. Students selected by sport aptitude. 5. Applicants on the basis of the shortest radial distance from the home address to the School main entrance.
	Oversubscription criteria for weekly and full residential boarders: 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children of members of the UK Armed Forces who qualify for Ministry of Defence financial assistance with the cost of boarding school fees, who have an older sibling on roll as a full or weekly boarder at Gordon's on 31 October in the calendar year preceding the date of admission. 3. Children of members of the UK Armed Forces who qualify for Ministry of Defence financial assistance with the cost of boarding school fees. 4. Children with a boarding need not included in 3 above who have an older sibling at Gordon's on roll as a full or weekly boarder at Gordon's on 31 October in the calendar year preceding the date of admission. 5. Children with a boarding need not included in 3 above. 6. All other applicants for places as boarders.

# **Tandridge schools' information**

School	School type	Contact details	Date of sixth form information evening	PAN 2024 for external students	External students offered provisional places in 2023
Oxted School DfE No: 936/4098	A	Principal: Mr R Bond Address: Bluehouse Lane, Oxted, RH8 0AB Tel: 01883 712425 Enquiries to: Mrs K Stodart Email: kate.stodart@oxted.thpt.org.uk Oxted School website	Thursday 19 October 2023 6.00pm – 8.30pm	15	35
Warlingham School DfE No: 936/4153	A	Headteacher: Mr P Foster Address: Tithepit Shaw Lane, Warlingham, CR6 9YB Tel: 01883 624067 Enquiries to: Mr R Chotai (Head of 6th form) Email: info@warlinghamschool.co.uk Warlingham School website	The Sixth Form open event will be held in October - date to be confirmed	15	25

# Tandridge: Sixth form oversubscription criteria for external students 2024

### **Oxted School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Other applicant on the basis of nearness to the school, measured in a straight line from the address point of the pupil's house, as set by Ordnance Survey, to the nearest school gate for pupils to use.

# Warlingham School

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional arrangements. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Children of a member of the staff of Warlingham School. 5. Those living in the catchment area. 6. Any other applicant.

# Waverley schools' information

School	School type	Contact details	Date of sixth form information evening	PAN 2024 for external students	External students offered provisional places in 2023
All Hallows Catholic School and Sixth Form College DfE No: 936/5415	VA	Headteacher: Mr M A Baines Address: Weybourne Road, Farnham, GU9 9HF Tel: 01252 319211 Enquiries to: Mrs M Esho Email: sixthform@allhallows.net All Hallows Catholic School and Sixth Form College website	Thursday 28 September 2023	20	41

# All Hallows Catholic School and Sixth Form College

Υe	ear	Criteria and number offered
20	24	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Baptised Catholic siblings at the time of admission. 3. Baptised Catholic students. 4. Students of other faith communities who require a Catholic Sixth Form College. 5. All other children.
		Students are expected to achieve a minimum of five GCSEs (or equivalent) in order to study at All Hallows Sixth Form College.

# Woking schools' information

School	School type	Contact details	Date of sixth form information evening	PAN 2024 for external students	External students offered provisional places in 2023
Hoe Valley School DfE No: 936/4002	Fr	Headteacher: Mrs J Davies Address: Egley Road, Woking, GU22 0NH Tel: 01483 662627 Enquiries to: Mrs R Knight Email: admissions@hoevalleyschool.org Hoe Valley School website	Monday 10 July 2023 6:00pm – 8:00pm Wednesday 18 October 2023 6:00pm – 8:00pm	30	15
St John the Baptist Catholic Comprehensive School DfE No: 936/5402	A	Headteacher: Mr J Granville Hamshar  Address: Elmbridge Lane, Kingfield, Woking, GU22 9AL  Tel: 01483 729343  Enquiries to: Mrs N Risman  Email: info@sjb.surrey.sch.uk  St John the Baptist Catholic Comprehensive School website	Please see school website	20	Please contact school

# **Hoe Valley School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children of individuals granted founder status. 3. Children of staff at the school where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and/or the member of staff who is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Any other children.

# **St John the Baptist Catholic Comprehensive School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Catholic students who have exceptional medical, social, compassionate or family need. 3. Catholic students attending other high schools. 4. Non-Catholic children who have exceptional medical, social, compassionate or family need. 5. Any other students.

# **Surrey map**

